AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
OCTOBER 24, 2018

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda

. Approve Minutes
October 17, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

Documents:
10_17 2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

. Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, October 26, 2018

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

. Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Utility Permit #2018-4
Documents:

2018-4 HEART OF IOWA UTILITY PERMIT REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF
. Approve Utility Permit #2018-11 With Century Link

Documents:

2018-11 CENTURYLINK UTILITY PERMIT PLANS.PDF
2018-11 CENTURYLINK UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

. Approve Utility Permit #2018-12 With South Front Networks

Documents:

2018-12 SOUTH FRONT NETWORKS UTILITY PERMIT.PDF
2018-12 SOUTH FRONT NETWORKS UTILITY PERMIT PLANS.PDF

. Other Business

. Adjourn Meeting


http://www.hardincountyia.gov/6db1535a-b619-4aa4-a0cf-359b85b73b0f

10.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

10/17/2018 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Ed Drake and Dave Nelson with Radcliffe Telephone Company; Dan Olsen
and Randy Wikert with Finley Engineering; Lee Gallentine and James Sweeney with Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

. Approve Agenda

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the October 10, 2018 regular drainage meeting.
All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permits With Radcliffe Telephone Co

Much discussion was had regarding the outstanding utility permit with Radcliffe Telephone Company. Drake
explained that a portion of the project plans submitted were a part of a previously submitted utility permit with
secondary roads before the drainage utility permit application process began. It was clarified that the solid lines on
the plans were already installed and the dashed lines were proposed installation for this permit. It was stated that
the fiber optic line would be installed at 30"-32" and it appears the tile (from intakes) is approximately 8 feet deep.
Radcliffe Telephone would more than likely be asking for a variance to bury their cable above the tile. Drake,
Olsen, Wikert and Nelson agreed to work with CGA on compliance moving forward. Schlemme is to send all GPS
points from previous Buckeye drainage projects to Drake to assist in locating the tile. Drake agreed he would try to
submit suggestions to modify the existing permit for better clarification. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to
suspend the cease and desist order for Radcliffe Telephone Company for them to work with CGA on installation.
All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 52 - Approve Legal Petition To Be Filed With Piel Manufacturing
No action was taken as the petition has not been received yet from the attorney for approval.

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates On Project

Gallentine stated he has not received all the necessary documentation as requested from Farm Tile Pro. No action
necessary.

Schlemme added that Drainage Attorney, Mike Richards, had updated that the railroad is working with him and
they should have an agreement to proceed with the project by next week.

DD 25 Lat 3 - Approve Work Order Request #226
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Work Order Request #226 for a blowout reported in the SW1/4 of
22-86-22 near the last repair in the apple orchard. CGA is to investigate and report back. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 55-3 Laterals 9, 9A And 9C - Acknowledge Receipt Of Completion Report And Set Completion Hearing Date
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to acknowledge receipt of the Completion Report on Repairs to Laterals 9,
9A and 9C dated October 15, 2018 and to set the hearing date as Wednesday, December 12, 2018 at 1:00 P.M. in
the lower level conference room. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Other Business

DD H-H 3-110 - Schlemme stated the Randy Silvest had stopped in and was upset with a letter he received from
Hamilton County. He would like drainage facilities installed to his property line rather than needing to install 1/2
mile of tile through a neighbor's land to obtain an outlet. This tile would be located in Hamilton County. The
Trustees agreed for Schlemme to send a letter to Silvest stating the procedures on how to petition for an
improvement and cc: Hamilton County on it.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.



Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 10/26/2018

Description

DD 55-3 LAT 9C PAY ESTIMATE 5

DD 124 ENG SVCS 8/27-9/20

DD 167 ENG SVCS 9/14-10/12

DD 25 LEGAL SERVICES

DD 25 ENG SVCS 9/14-10/12

DD 55-3 LAT 12 LEGAL

DD 95 WO 162 CLAIM FOR DMGS 2018 SOYBEANS
DD 55-3 LAT 9 PAY EST 5

Vendor

Hands On Excavating LLC.
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
The Davis Brown Law Firm
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
The Davis Brown Law Firm
Cleveland, James O

Hands On Excavating LLC.

Amount

399.28
721.35
964.00
560.00
2,284.70
752.50
1,304.04
538.60

10/22/2018 2:43:24 PM

Page 1 of 1



Drainage Utility Permit Application
Hardin County

G228

Applicant: Jay Duncan T7 ~t ! ((
Contact Email: jduncan@heartofiowa.coop - <
e~ ot Cws
Contact Phone: (641) 486-2211
N~A pS.
Utility Type: Communications

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 48

Description of Work: Install fiber optic to house number 20024.

Heart of lowa
502 Main St
PO Box 130
Union, IA

Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and
authority to construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin
County Drainage Districts, subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or
Beneath Established Drainage Districts. Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for
revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

Applicant Signature Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office p/
Attn: Drainage Clerk éﬁ“
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1 b /D
5?:52’@??353 8111 &490’4/
- oL,
Fax (641) 939-8245 ’V7)'40
drainage@hardincountyia.gov 0/7'09

For Office Use Only

Application Approval:

By: Date:

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT # 2018-4




(,,,‘“DBeaco N~ Hardin County, IA

Overview
Sy
N ‘mh _

Legend
[] Corporate Limits
D Political Township
Roads
— County Road
~— Federal Highway
-~ Local Road
-— State Highway
— Town Road
. I:I Parcels
. | : g Drainage Tiles
* | / ‘_ a1 : Drainage Districts
L <all othervalues>
| . I~ Big Four
b P |  DpDNot
i : i | ™ pbD.No.10
T Ay D.D. No. 100
D.D.No. 101
- D.D.No.102
D.D.No. 103
[’ D.D.No.106
. D.D.No.108
| D.D.No. 109
D.D.No.11
D.D.No. 110
D.D.No.111
D.D.No.113
7] D.D.No.114Ex.of :
[ DD.No.116
D.D. No. 118-232
(7 D.D.No.119
D.D.No. 12
D.D.No. 120
D.D.No. 121
[l DD.No.122
[l DD.No.123
- D.D.No.124
7 DD.No.125

NN NA 127

29
-




Drainage District:
#48

Investigation Summary:

e Utility company (Heart of lowa Communications Cooperative) requested to pass fiberoptic cable under the
Main Open Ditch of Drainage District #48. Said crossing took place on the east side of M Avenue, located in the
NW? Section 25, Township 88 North, Range 21 West.

e The contractor completing said work located the path and depth of the cable boring in the vicinity of the Main
Open Ditch, with depths ranging from 6.5 feet to 16 feet.

e Shot existing flowline of Main Open Ditch. When compared to the utility locates, utility is 11-% feet +/- below
the existing flowline.

e The depth of silt in said Main Open Ditch was not determined from historical records. However, should a
cleanout occur, the 11-% feet depth indicates that the cable should be well below the original design flowline.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded. All work was completed by contractor under Heart of lowa Communications Cooperative’s employ
and CGA was not on-site while work was being completed.

Additional Actions Recommended:
No signage was installed by utility company since utility was installed in road ditch and under road surface. Either
they need signage installed or said requirement waived by the District Trustees

P:\6486.2\PM\DOC\6486.2 - Investigation Summary - DD48.docx



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING  DATE: 16712 /2018

OBSERVATION REPORT )

PROTECT NUMBER: é Py | DAYS OFWEBK: AsImlr IWI.T s
186 .2 sy ooy,
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:  EAS7ISH@ SRIgtE 2 ' L OF
ETw MI9SHAST ,
- ¢y coHWy Dy ng‘j,jp LOWERZ0E To mio Yols
LOCATION: DD 48 HEM"'OF .f_o’%'; 1;‘//85” Df’r’cqh"u Cchc)/l L1 E/RT LiaDd
f

JoB# €4 ee¢ bLY&
DESCRIPTION OF WORK-AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTR ACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LoﬁAIION

Il 15 Ay, LE fﬁr 45:—6,&';_{1,; LSRR LomD /Mff LRUIPHE :J7‘ Dvw»u Lon-pirts JIp

FiLE T ﬂfr—rz{- CRLL o TOR D CCTT /g T2B hufyﬂ. ﬁzﬁ 240t/
[)4S Rirn  ARRIZEL> omy TDL SITE D SET €PL BHASE 0w MARDIA oyl
GRS Mo EWT— H BOLED on ERSTIIPE OF N AVE 0,5 * pokir 8F 1SS KA 7=

1/.SO 2 ynqy, SET "/7' xze0f FRoA) KED 0.2° *ngogd:j#;& /Q_QF'MEE?D s

' ElELE Dﬂu/&" CW WEST S (LE CI= MAYE NORTH &oF RIWMA _BUILOINE oR
3324 :5 Noﬂm of cofiuhe D-4], 2.5+ MJ/’?’H 2 1L8E FasrprE BEnD LFEA

2000 L, imevED GAS BASE Fiterm HC GRS rmidw To GPEH 2o .

220 P g CPS PUuSE s s£T L on .gf.r#-z.e_ﬁ*ﬁdﬂeazm___ﬂ

2125 Fira, <HECK Bk JuTe> HC 655 momwpumens # S0Y3 i Govis

MORt200Tol AuD VERT (£pr <IECk s LoD e .
230 m.  cHECKeED EFS Y 20T X tw SMMM,&M«M

KL PoSIVIoA] sHoWwive €007

= (DX wud doob HoktZ , T Vs o
2i356/  SHoT FIRSR 0ATIc. LI NE Fo.q H:Wr/oﬁ_?'an/n & Lp ¥ 4E
CPE DITE]) CRhe S<inls (sze SKéTd/H FoR O (Fras S ow SHEETS
3, 2L M, PreTuned 1866  S6E Prerure For paTI <
3I2CPirl  PrerunE dt 186S  SEE ricrucis Folf CETRILS
2127 2, M, Prevursdt 1849 & # 1870 SEELLCTURE PRR. WM(__,Q_T
BILE A Y, Piernens HIRT7] SeELlcTuRE SR [ETHILS, |
3z~ My FPievpuRadst IB72 & #I1R7 Y9 SesPrerunrs FORCEVAILS ,
3130 My Prevues 3 1275 SeE PieruRE For DETHILS ,
e3Pl PlrerurnE#d# (3727 SSF PICTURE FoR DETALLS,
SISt M  TERE fown 8PS BaSE. ALY L@F’T SITE -

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otheiwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: of - Date Prepared: 1O/ 5 2/ s
5 ) . w& ? " T
Reviewed by: l___l Engineer

' Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.

#2018 -4
1523 South Bell Avenue, Suite 101, Ames, lowa 50010, ph 515-232-1784 PN })J_p. 10 /IZ. /:0 18 B
5106 Nordic Drive, Cedar Falls, lowa 50613, ph 319-266-0258 c ted B Dat
el 730 Park Avenue, Ackley, lowa 50601, ph 641-847-3273 omputed By ate
Al 511 Bank Street, Webster City, lowa 50595, ph 515-832-1876 Checked By Date
103 East State Street, Suite 430, Mason City, lowa 50402, ph 641-423-1451 Subject o
800-542-7981, www.cgaconsultants.com
HERRT oF Tpwip FIRER SPTIC CaBLE <RoSS 0PEM DITZit # Do YR
LPCH BYD 1065.80 TOP comwcreTE BRIDEE DECK ’
=122  qofpeck vo FLDD
083,18 A b
: # 0% & Fop S DD 317 coiof
crs 2 31 41087.7 €S 4 8et 0L 55t e
~ 16.0" _ GRound To TFol
1021. 707" Fel El&varron 4 3i2 &5 OCATE FOL
L\J “— 319 €5 LoeyTE Fol
i &— 32 65 LeNTE FoL . 326
" Fol 8.0 ofF
L it : L % 32 55 Loears FOL 2
cPsi B34 1087, EF0 65 pgovs Fol LA L& 322 s woeam=roL &5 alE”
~(6.0" osRrRoarO TOPOL 3 o 323 &5 LOGHTE FOL - §
]
[¢7 1, 69 Pot stevarios) a— 324 &S LOCATEFOL G5 CEE a
% 2 f a 325 65 LOCHEFOL ]
T L TS & 324 6S LOCATE Fol ;
A Z ) 335 (— 327 S LocaTE For. 8.0 DEEP

> FreEr oPTIC LIVE

16 East Main Street, Marshalltown, lowa 50158, ph 641-752-6701

2 3053 TO .
Lowft_ouo}:/ Lnsm’l"lf‘m JoB &Y 86:2. PERMIT

QFEN DITCH
. ~
CPid 337 ./-f/‘;
R VIS

& Brivee ~ € RoAD

Foub) Lutx i)
Siv conerReETE
BRIDSE ABU TP

mip 46ts

a— 328 G LocarE FoL 11,0’ DEEP
Fol
“— 3%8 6S LOCATE
X 33}___@5:06:73 ;”z' o OEEF
o oc¢ 3

§ 32 o2 Lod,.DL'Téod"OEQP
LrSH 29D Tof concedl
BRIDEE DECE,
et w o EEDEE

(e wg,, 25 cocarE L 160 DEEFP
i fA— 210 €5 ocATE FOL
B— 358 €S tocarz L
A 308 ES LoCHTE Fel. 16,5/ pss0
o 07 &S LocHrE Fol
(el 206 &5 WEATE Fobr )7 UEEP
A— 3205 L5 LowwTE Fol

A—— Fo4 g LoeATE For ¢
A 207 &5 Locarz P b 15 BTEP

d— 307 EFTLoenTE Fol
131y
E0¢ EsS1DE

3

Sheet No. of




PIZTH 1864 15 Lookin &€ WoRTH oM AVEWRE TOWARDS TRIOES
SUER DDEHYR 0PBENDTECLH SHIWIVE LOchTES C&F HERRT OFFT Loz

FiBer ©FTIC CrOSSINE DD r#) 5/457’05?2.7‘

10/12/201
i R
LovkInE BOWN Dn) ENST ELEE BRIDEE OETAT
PicTURE # |86E sl CASE 3ud T OP OF Concndm®@ BRILEE OEZHT

0! lEsT 6 F EReT g peE OF BrIpesE DELK TH MEASUAS Down T2 ELL
O DRI RS T DT



FICTURE #1869 15 Look WS popih! 1v ERST LITLH SHEwrZ
LocaTlon) o HeweT BF FOWH FIBER OPTIC. CROSS g

..\

0

10/12/204
W2l

i

PlcURS -.',:)370 1€ LooRkiNs WL T2 LHAR DS BRICEE SHowwin&

HelpT ofF Fowun FIGER . oPTIC casle CRoSsE LLHYE oren
oI e



L ook [ MVE /1/0&77»/ SMOWINS cocutien of~ HEBRT
k= cHARLE ltocATES Prom. WoRTl 1n) g’lﬁ‘f
T OPEN O ITCH CROEScAZ 4

PreTure H (8T s
oFLOoWA FIRER OF
DITCH oF MAVEWE UP

W

10/12/2018

5:28

PICTURSH 1872 1S (ookuwe SOUTH SHOW twe HEhryofs Tomm
LocaTES FOR. FIRER. of 71 CHBLE  GoIVE INTD EWET DITLH O F
I AVENWUE TO CRuS.S DhHYE oren Pivcy



CPTETUKRE HIB7Y 15 tookinE St) TOwarRDS BRIVEE SHow NG HEHRRT OI-

T owa Fyper. oPTILC CARLE TRoSS/A/E DO 48 oren O17er,

,

SHOW(WE HEARTCF FCWA FIBCR ol CHBLE LochTES (oo
SOUTH UP T DOLHYE OLPEN Dirers



PIcTURE # j877 15 LRI AT SoUTTT SHOwINGE HEVRT 0F oA
FIBER 0PTIC TILE LOcayiES i BRSY DITEM 6F m Auanus
THRousH DL#HYE cren D/rc//’

e
15:31 -



Jay DuNcAN
Outside Plant Manager

jduncan@heartofiowa.coop
(641)486-2211

m A‘UQJ\ v e

DD 48

Pormt 2 QolB-1

T



4,3612153.256,4988347.454,1095.431,CUT X

TOBH 6486, 2

HEART OF Tow.4

FIBER o0fT7T2c. ¢ RBLE rpss
orPEN e
6486 DD48 10-12-2018 DP DITCH Dpgyg

FND SWABUT

14,3612172.714,4988332.672,1082.729,FL

300,3611328.
301,3611326.
302,3612103.
303,3612109.
304,3612112.
305,3612118.
306,3612128.
307,3612133.
308,3612144.
309, 3612151.
310,3612157.
311,3612161.
312,3612171.
313,3612172.
314,3612096.
315,3612153.
316,3612207.
317,3612334.
318,3612319.
319,3612307.
320,3612299.
321,3612291.
322,3612284.
323,3612276.
324,3612269.
325,3612264.
326,3612258.
327,3612252.
328,3612233.
329,3612241.
330,3612227.
331,3612221.
332,3612213.
333,3612206.
334,3612193.
335,3612188.
336,3612192.
337,3612182.
340,3612181.
TO FL)

734,4988331.
222,4988329.
400,4988373.
.488,1094.

309,4988375

911,4988376.
769,4988377.
237,4988380.
520,4988383.
581,4988385.
264,4988386.
231,4988387.
991,4988389.
248,4988379.
177,4988405.
277,4988374.
575,4988375.
449,4988374.
540,4988374.
307,4988375.
170,4988375.
851,4988376.
977,4988378.
481,4988379.
787,4988382.
330,4988385.
282,4988386.
175,4988388.
350,4988390.
838,4988393.
146,4988392.
280,4988393.
796,4988393.
125,4988394.
625,4988394.
983,4988393.
893,4988388.
650,4988396.
418,4988362.
282,4988376.

460,1128.
655,1128.
873,1094.

611,1093.
128,1093.
542,1092.
257,1090.
128,1089.
547,1089.
963,1089.
927,1087.
108,1086.
790,1085.
829,1093.
004,1095.
118,1095.
525,1092.
112,1093.
478,1093.
698,1093.
280,1091.
234,1091.
356,1089.
396,1088.
511,1088.
234,1088.
575,1088.
431,1088.
276,1088.
294,1088.
912,1088.
873,1089.
786,1089.
832,1087.
471,1085.
451,1085.
389,1095.
024,1095.

34 IR

FROM S
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE

168,CPT
479, END
081, FoL
350, FOL
700, FOL
546,FOL
004, FoL
699, FOL
691, FOL
514, FOL
098, FoL LOCATE
707, FoL LOCATE
091,WATER EDGE

733 ,WATER EDGE

943,E0G
612,EOG
512, EOG
954,E0G
079, FoL
178,FOL
309, FOL
902, FOL
620,FOL
472 ,FOL
590, FOL
620, FOL
617, FoL
489, FOL
660, FOL
854, FOL
677,FOL
759, F0OL
186, FOL
058, FoL LOCATE
690,FOL HOI LOCATE
606,WATER EDGE

856,WATER EDGE

627,CL ROAD - CL BRIDGE

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE

MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK

Cfﬁffiﬂ1/7’ ?% Zale”‘ii)

15' DEEP
17' DEEP
16.5' DEEP
16.0"' DEEP
8.0' DEEP
6.5"' DEEP
8.0' DEEP
11' DEEP
16.0' DEEP
16.0'DEEP

598, TOP CONC BRIDGE DECK 0.4' W OF E EDGE (12.42'

8043,3618478.920,4993657.660,1142.710,ALUMDISK USGS
8043_GNS5,3618478.920,4993657.660,1142.710,Autonomous Setup

Page 1



I
i ! (A) AJAW-25 AJAW-16 @ PLBF BFO144 5980 N
| l:yq | 22510170TH,126-145 22510170TH,126-138 PLBF  HO1(>96) 1
4 Nig 2 M,21-24 DD.14 PLBF WBDO 1
< m WB o < 22510170TH,150 22510170TH, 140 PLBF BM60(1.25)PD 60
{ o % T DD,16 PLBF BFO144C 60
| 2 >
| PLBF BDO7CMPH 1
NODE 30
N.337118 1 9 T
LFs2ss0 | & i 2 @ PLBF BDO7CMPH 1
Il m m [ 9
1 3 5
! X DITCH
BFO144 |
DD, 1-24
LIF6,25-36 A %
DD,37-144 S|w 2 BFO144 3
: ! Ik DD,1-30 a
L
g | 8 LIF6,31-36 >
2 DD,37-144 i
L =
—R/W— / R/W— =R —R/W— r —R/W—
st (o 0 Ly e B} f —— — e e e e . M g — e B~ - Rt
. BORE 60' . i .
o P ] e e (o e v e 1 RIS e T (e D LR o TSR] - (S, 8 - SES I R  T = 4 e —————— By g ————e [ R, VR —
5 40' : _R
EOP EOP / \ EBP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP S ——— EOP &
-
L
1 707TH ST T ; ul
= [aT =] I
c/L GRAVEL C/L ,3 C/L 29 C/L 4[ C/L C/L C/L C/L %
¢ y
EOP EOP \ / EOP EOP EDpP \ // EOP EOP ___E.EIF' g EOP EOP 0
40
=
(]
—R/V—* g g ”r —~ R/ — ———————— — RN~ —R/N— ———— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— \
G G A e o
———TOCO L |
% < 2
= | < DITCH
‘— 33 o 33" —‘
K m m
| : 5 |
| |
t 2 S
< L4
| |
. S p . ) 5 Engineering Name: SEAN HOSTETTER KA Lo
Project Description: IA - IWFL - PL - IWDLIACO-2018 FTTM CAF2 Coitsit Phone Nuriber: 515-263-7294 %,,F CenturyLink
; WC CLLI: IWFLIACO . Name: ;
Project# N.244527 Contract Engineer | ¢ompany: KILLION COMMUNIGATIONS (800) 301-6672 CONFIDENTIAL - Discloge.and
: T Name: MATT PORTER Distribute Solely to CTL Employess
Community Name: IOWA FALLS, IA e e Ml anbrne BAGG TR Having a Need to Know
Exchange Key: Remaia Swiich Exchiogs Key; Print Date: 10/16/2018 Sheet 92 of 93




AJAW-16 ©) AJAW-11 N
i Ry Il 22510170TH,126-138 22510170TH,126-133
S i Ny o > DD,14 DD,9
| 5 w2 & | 22510170TH, 140 22510170TH, 144
= DD,16 22510170TH, 150
QO
Q
| T |
z g
L4 £
| m ™ |
] Cl
vl o
o
=
4 ! g
> = BFO144 = SEE PRINTS 3 & 4
I I DD,1-30 o B FOR SITE DETAIL
m m B m
B ¢ B LIF6,31-36 B e B
E e DD,37-144 7 8 7 Lz
R/W— gj I— —R/W— —R/W— % —R/W— —R/W— R/W— A i —R/W— —R/W— —R/W—
I e . I I T e JE T B P ey _ﬁ*,___/ e e s e O L_,__E_____@_ _________________
; BORE 60' . I~
N i e P e e e i P L e W T % ) S SEHE S SO S B8 G | L R PR TS s
5' -
0 EOP EOP / \ £apP T EQOrP EQP EDOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
'—
L
L 1707H S7 T '
a:} c/L GRAVEL c/L 7L 25— c/L \ c/L C/L c/L c/L
L
: ¥
0 EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP ~ s EOP EOP \ / EDP EOopP EOP
40' !
,:
/— —R/Wm— ———— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— —R/W— ———— —R ——‘ m m ’—— —R/W— —R/W—
o o
3 b :
s €
| |
PLBF  BM60(1.25)PD 150 L
PLBF BFO144C 150 — = l:q'} =
-
PLBF BDO7CMPH 1 ) 1 Nlg 3
< w > S
T v i
Qe
: T P, _ _ _ ¥ Engineering Name: SEAN HOSTETTER AV Link-
Project Description: IA - IWFL - PL - IWDLIACO-2018 FTTM CAF2 & s Phone Number: 515-263-7224 %, CenturyLink
: WC CLLI: IWFLIACO . Name: .
Project# N.244527 Contract Engineer | o, bany: KILLION COMMUNICATIONS (800) 301-6672 'CONFIDENTIAL - Disclose and
p v N IOWA F S S onEGaeion Name: MATT PORTER Distribute Solely to CTL Employess
SmmEnly tame: ALLS, IA Coordinator | Phone Number: 319-291-9899 Fieing g bieed 10 frtow
Exchange Key: Rierriotss Swileh Exdisina Key: Print Date: 10/16/2018 Sheet 93 of 93




1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant: GéY\ lOV\‘*f /:‘y\ /é

Company Name [

20 S Rnd St

Address
fmes Loex  Soold
City State Zip
Applicant Contact: SCQV\ l—bﬁ‘\(‘,‘uejﬂ (SIS ) 322-0 33
Name Phone
S \c\qzslrc:]"\—a\r @ cemLor-r [mk C O 17
Email
Utility Type: CQMMUV\-( ce ‘/' 1QeS

Drainage District(s) Crossed: bbrﬁ? 3
Facilities Crossed ( Spemﬂc tile, open d|tch) LCL‘L ' Ldinl- c? Ma-u'\ + ODeh C‘) x'C\'\

Description of Work: )g Cins ;b@g;‘ LQ ccle i o op /70#'37'

(Location plan of mm Due 4o AMilre in the non %/ Lows

proposed utility must

be aﬂached} 1—20-‘— I-\ 57_'

Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct,
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

/0/8/ 78

Applicant Signature’ Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Fax (641) 939-8225
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

For Office Use Only

Application Approval:

By: Date:
Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #:

PAGE 1



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply with all conditions contained herein.

1. The Applicant shall furnish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application.

2. Applicant shall comply with lowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work.

3. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or other information regarding the location of all
known drainage district facilities so that reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary
damage to said drainage district facilities.

4. The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any
expenditures that the Drainage District may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from
Applicant's construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification.

5. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard
the lives and property of the public and adjacent property owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless
from any damages or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private property occasioned
by Applicant's installation of subsequent modification or repairs.

6. The Drainage District assumes no responsibility for damages to the Applicants property occasioned by any
construction or maintenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicants installation.

7. A copy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permit work
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to installation. The limit of liability under the insurance policy shall not
be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

8. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice
of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District. Said notice
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative.

9. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone
number.

10. The Drainage District Trustees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with
private parties (adjacent owners/operators) to determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said
representative will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavate and expose the
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine
Applicants crossing of the Drainage District facility. Further, said representative has the authority to suspend
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the
contractor at the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the
verbal order.

PAGE 2



11.

12

13.

I l RD N 1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to not
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facilities without the express written consent of the
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary to temporarily stop the flow of water, the
following shall be completed by the Applicant:

a. If the crossing involves a tile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved
by the Drainage Districts designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the
approved method of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficient to create
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily block the
tile line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to provide sufficient pumping equipment to pump the
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile line. Such temporary blockages
of said Drainage District tile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this
blockage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense.

b. If the crossing involves an open ditch that is carrying sufficient flow of water to make it necessary to place
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval
from the Drainage District designated representative. The maximum elevation of this impounded water
shall be determined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be
allowed to flow across the construction ditch through either a closed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All
temporary dam structures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages borne by Applicant.

The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense,
reconstruct or replace its installation as may be necessary to conform to new grade or alignments resulting from
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in connection with any of its drainage facilities.
Applicant agrees to do this within forty-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or
such longer time period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants improvements shall be made in accordance with and approved by the
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof
upon receipt of a statement of such costs.

CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed by the
designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5") below design grade of drainage ditch, as
established by the Drainage District representative.

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerline
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the existing base width is greater than
the design bases width. If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to
a point two (2) times the existing width.

c. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not
be steeper than 4:1.

d. If such ditch crossings occur at points of outlets of Drainage District or private tile lines or within twenty-
five feet (25') of said outlets, such outlets must be relocated to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25)
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the
representative of the Drainage District.

PAGE 3



14.

15.

16.

17,

18.

19.

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed
by the designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the existing Drainage District tile lines. These
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of
the Drainage District. Such waiver must be in writing.

b. A minimum of one foot (1') clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained.
c. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines with the proposed utility, one of the following must be used:

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than
existing tile. Concrete pipe to be 2,000 D strength (lowa Department of Transportation approved)
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe to have a minimum of three (3) bolt-type connectors
at each joint.

i. Replace Drainage District tile with cathodic protected corrugated metal pipe. Diameter of
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (2") larger than outside diameter of tile line
being replaced. (Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject
to review and approval.)

ii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative.
iv. Bore new utility installation; maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state.
d. The length of tile to be replaced by any of the above alternates is as follows:

i. Eight-inch (8”) tile and smaller: Six feet (6") either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

i. Teninch (10"} tile and larger: Ten feet (10") either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

e. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile lines are
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative.

This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of lowa and future regulations, which may
be promulgated or enacted.

This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necessary for legitimate
purposes. In such event, written notice shall be provided to permit holder.

Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage
District facility, including but not limited to, publication costs, engineering costs and legal service costs. Said costs
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the statements to the Applicant.

Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that
may have taken place during construction.

Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and

installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these
requirements to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requirements.

PAGE 4



HARDIN COUNTY e s

(641) 939-8108
HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION
Applicant: SOL\H/\ ﬁroni— Netuo ks
Company Name
Address /
j/\_m\/(q‘fo MM 3600 |
City State Zip
Applicant Contact: Jﬂu.{ HGHJ(L (1) 204 - ©O00O
Name / ! Phone
“\“\\l\’l"\hk\& @ soyuth fiont 10
Email “ /
Utility Type: Fobey O phic

Drainage District(s) Crossed: ) D F-H 1 } DD 126 ExtS. Dp4& + DD 99
Facilities Crossed (specific tile, open ditch):
Description of Work: lr"‘”t“) a_ Fihey opfic  <Cable S5 oBf bk o

(Location plan of RoW  glowa  Hwy 6S south sile. Rore gl f‘(!/&j

proposed utility must 7 [ f o
be attached.) 4 Bdod tle  lineS. Crnase  bores  w B, .25

(nnev dwCt,
Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct,
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

Applicant Signature Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, |IA 50627
Fax (641) 939-8225
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

For Office Use Only

Application Approval;

By: Date:
Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #:

PAGE 1



(ﬁ.,.)Beaco N~ Hardin County, IA

892101200002

892006100001

892006100013

892006100015

892006,100008;

Legend

D Corporate Limits

] Political Township

Roads

— County Road
Federal Highway
Local Road
State Highway
Town Road

D Parcels

= Drainage Tiles

Drainage Districts
<all other values>

~ BigFour

! DD.No.1

! DD.No.10

| D.D.No.100

7| DD.No.101

| DD.No.102

I DD.No.103

Il D.D.No.106

! DD.No.108

I D.D.No.109

. DD.No.11

I DD.No.110

.| DD.Ne.111
D.D.No. 113

"l DD.No.114Ex.of :

I DD.No.116

| D.D.No.118-232
[ DD.No.119
| DD.No.12

1 DD.No.120

~ DD.No.121

|| DD.No.122

| DD.Ne.123

I DD.No.124

! DD.No.125
NN NA 127




o BF 2

ESTABLISHED WIDTH OF
. RIGHT OF WAY.___FT.

//q 4726 FramnkLin CouNnTy

GRANT Twwe

_ [ e [ B e e |
d T‘?gf;f-c gf’OW ] @4 R
Core, [3 = == ; '
Cor Ao i 5
! 7 N -

1930 PAVING

: & TL/C‘K .

6‘;‘@{ 7o L
G HEFEFE
¥

'END OF SEC.F,
- BEGINNING OF SEC.G

N (o o P BT
f PR S, F v P

R 1 = ; FarDIN COUNT v

3 Y,
P "
= - 3 Haromv Twwve BENCH MARKS, TVe WIrS0 Naid o S~ Sremr e - 47 LA EB.8s .
T EN R 2IW Ne 2  Stha &) on S Hawit 18 @ Conc Cuhs “300/on £.6& W Twp N of Cobme &1 11202
S 7 C No.I0  Sta i3(+a7 5 e E e = LR
- - - | EC. o A rons o mrw N et  Cene. e LS T LTI E
— ¥ = = = = . N 28 = i
117 {17 1T 1Y 1T i P4 L LLIZ Favii il 7 ZH ] L 17 r yitsl vl T yai=a P TN ) B4
23 a4 Sp7——H=et Tt oo o) + T, - ——" T B 711 ZL wi4'7an 27— 2 PH 1557 oI o ' A 23 ZRT =17 ZHT Y A 3 77 o W 03 251 o1 Viva v
rai ry v = FEEry — v > = = = T 7
?— LT £ JrnL 3T o il ) —Jl_il e LI bher) — = Ll X T -Hj [= 2w MR D X £ (W) wrEivi r—r‘ T F i3 1=
4 Ka Forr>ltor v o B 207 o 2 A1 1 Wl W) @4 3 a2
i 7=
=
.
-
N
Z
T i= 1= Fali]
ST 7 iy 4 j, *=1=\"A1]
rs . =
ri I8k & .7’ b cal - 7~ 3
y i .
o Vi rd
1, v
i
Va0 i
T AL CILT S
7 H ¥ -
LT 7 T S LT
L 1 i
i g . s
T AL I_Il"f [ Y M _\al '0 o
i - - ar
i 1 LT
] 8P 4 1.1 L -~
17 = == — -~
. i — oA
LIG0 = i L1680
= TIgs o = SR T,
Y Z —
FRE(¢ [P —— =
S, S P WA = 4 4 3 CrasE
3 2 ~ = e e w27 Pl RSl S o sl e x: LI CNTOT 2
LA0 o > : 21507 1
o= = — F L SR
I T ST
- (ol o = ' /
P = 71 G 4 7 - |
:E—-J — — =
it L= e = 4
% B e e 2 e oy — ] = ; ] B
-
% e e e I & I R S P LY B O SR % B WY B, 3 Y . e 1 = I8 I e LRI B D i O
bt WY — : S 6 =y 7 B D= ey 53 it i > e ~ pogm. g =
ST Faws iz bt s s bR o min s M 8] % - oy R IS R o SRR e B T Py ‘_ﬁ““n: ARR MU RS AT BT B o P S B B S B T S ;
q . - ey =, ™~
[ By S (o = FEC (P P | N} Ty b5 T M S | = R T T 1N 3 T 3 b
SIS = = BT R e g B B B e e e e e B e e = e B B g T e e e e e e = 3
- S5 R E s R R e i S SRS bt oo e D =
~ < =3 T o ~I C =~ < =3 ‘:ti e e — e i = = o

e — P
Hardin _ comry, pRox N0~ OJ7 SHEET NO_/O b




(.%Beaco N~ Hardin County, IA

892006200001

892006200004

[:} Corporate Limits

[ Political Township

Roads

— County Road
Federal Highway
Local Road
State Highway
Town Road

D Parcels

~— Drainage Tiles

Drainage Districts

<all other values>

~ D.D.No.100
1! DD.No.101
| DD.No.102
¥ DD.No.103
M D.D.No.106
! DD.No.108
1 D.D.No.109
'~ DD.No.11
1! DD.No.110
| DD.No.111
' D.D.No.113
" DD.No.114Ex.of :
I DD.No.116
. D.D.No.118-232
! DD.No.119
~ DD.No.12
¥ DD.No.120
7 DD.No.121
| DD.No.122
' DD.No.123
[ DD.No.124
¥ DD.No.125

NN NA 127




ESTABLISHED WIZTH OF
RIGHT OF WAY.......FL

4

[

i S Rt 'ri%r'.'?;:."]l sTATE (:ui.ﬂg “Yeaw “;:.E.E' {;"JC.?;";
Ora~nT Tive >

T 20N, R2OW.

1930 PAVING : - B

A Lr fo L/
29 S S¥a. f6/»980 J
2 E 4 -
- ST ? gty
e, (TS +BES Aeqirired ~ Lurchaee — 58-30. —_
N : & . Tucker ® rec— o3 Goras e -
’K\) + :‘J g??-ﬁ'/a’dr/‘ﬂ?‘/ba — T o e & i)
b ITIE — B I@ T 7 N +
0 Wt L oec 3l gt Y} | Secl2 dacos  Mieer,
- GO, £, 129532, ek tiir o, 7 * '
¥ g
D vy = CULTIVATED
CUATIVATE GARDEN N :
LA ri PASTURE c:fgr/m TED 0 Q %
< x Pres 227 . e l 3
X L
31 * ¥¥* %# & T EOQEQW—U = -ty l GHR 5’%15'3 129.8 /ﬂ.flll‘[&: Pz J e h\ FoRRay D
. plafhke ka8 Fore 4 9 % "__ﬁj ML LAy LY FEE
— n = z e e = 1 7 ==} R
= o - ¥ pm— g - 3 &
: TR~ =7 -.‘.‘—.&m.—f.mf.'ﬂ e
i ; = — - f'“"!“
LB G, of oy & DT 130+ ES ' f
L D . 4 ac. Flar
|

e Fogs
Gpite: (4520 DF - g

A . CULTIVATED & MIEADOW .
el & -— Bamnese  dceaar o)
e \a h
~ eoonE ALEw Beoe & Wiy
< Gr&
G | rF oL ¢ . Gl L/ 6523
& BENCH MARHS. S5 o W s 4 . ¥ £ 6647
! No.ll. Sta (40+60. X 'or :\ W e sfc'p front e. WL to ouse @O Lt . El~ 116660
=% Yiing - o e, T
) £ PN = : R e - |
e = = e = = T
3 = = s = o Vo BYo /R7¢  Oross coo  onm AN A code £ IIGrET
i 7 yaFi= z Fer—1— P57 1Ry ) 7 i} & a A friw) viiche) 7 o =3 4 o) s i
a ! = = 7 p— 11
7P 74 : fio.=n e — oo —g— [/ Va4 s a?m K1 Pt 7 (¥ =3 =3 10 10 29w ) e /1 7 o) B ) =t 7 Vi'bol
—] ¥ £, L s ' AR A L0 2 " = - = Lre) e e e 7 — L - TN PV o—
5. W0 € i o, 0.8 o Soror et i I e A Ttz T sy Pt —FrorrT S i R Lo e i FriT3m rr'}I u:—: Féﬂf' —(i /;:,; AT I =
B ¥ [d —
Fan] i 2 l
Errf ik 1
- ram o
— T
<
€ oL i
if
1o = n [L20
s i 1 ) 1 T v T P
T / 7L 5 — —
= Y = g =
I v 3 5,
11602 = e VAo Ve == =, F—F 1G] 376
B7A VI e ¥ & i — =T — ———F—ynA
= o o2 = v EV 2
- T M M 1T ]
— F="1 PO, -
s 2 = = ] ST o —] 1
115D 4 ff b vt i — P e 1LY -
— 2 AT
K
= : — e, Tk — ]
— ) P i —— — P st i 5 (rpmenc Lo e n e o +— - o T
- - — | ~— — | — — i — —— - ‘3‘ - e e e S H—— — — — i~ —- )
— = = —= e s e ey s e s s e ,
— T B "1 — S S = e e E——
— - - o L ¥ - TSN F=N A S e T i’ —ry
o PPN e 2 S8 ST i o L muy = i — & 1y ) —- S R % )
3 == e e e e s s s S e e GEE SN R EEREE ST e e B EUET
- — ESRETE TSNS EFESECRIERELET S s ES ST Fop T e B =
3 3 e —a IR O e EEaTEE == et —=
~1 — == = humr] e < === 4
/o0 . /65

, 1830 _PAMLIN

PAINTY B3N WA D FAsTF QUEET A



Cg,,QBeacon““ Hardin County, IA

Overview

l:] Corporate Limits
[] Political Township
Roads
County Road
Federal Highway
Local Road
State Highway
= Town Road
[j Parcels
~— Drainage Tiles
Drainage Districts
<all othervalues >
.~ BigFour
! DD.No.1
" DD.No.10

E-HE . D.D.No. 100
892005100006 , ' DD.No.101

" DD.No.102
! DD.No.103
¥ D.D.No.106
! DD.No.108
! DD.No.109
.~ DD.No.11
I DD.No.110
_ DD.Ne.111
D.D.Ne. 113
I D.D.No.114Ex.of
! DD.No.116
| D.D.No.118-232
| DD.No.119
- DD.No.12
¥ DD.No.120
| DD.No.121
| DD.No.122
. DD.No.123
! DD.No.124
! DD.No.125

NN Na 127

892005100007,




b =

E'Smsususnl WIDTH OF FRENALIN CO.

N
RIGHT GF WAY.......FT. CRANT TWF zf’{ o Pl T e By oy e
i3 N R FON. Sta. /OS2l PROU Mo, | VEAR | "o | svioias
T 20 2 - 1 wat iz |2k
SE0 g2 L T SR 1930 PAVING
3 (%)
% &
anz
HoGiread — Purchose — g e £ 7o) s P L2
Areo — /3 cores. cort GV /B FnS
M, g_’o;_z.sfgef‘wf/aﬂ — i‘Gd. 2e
JAcos ([ € Ly aasemers
a@z‘cof'o’a-a’ Morashs <& /o234 R R \g 2 == EHorree Y
< BX. GO, £y 237 Froakiiz Co, /o, b S B = ™ Gemes Forrel Mo ’\.{9
™~ o
Y
@ < r% h‘!\. %
CULTNATED i ; *  MEADOW L T CULTINATES ! : MEADOW i
o 5 . @ g " i
H |'+) 1 @ House @ y \ i
! “ 5 sPo K : § J g |
i = [ >3 " i
J Borrown, D a \ B o w5 | et | por o F i
cﬁ’rza‘k'aaa e o ,:\’ 4 :(J\ \ < i Bl kwwnw w = Q / PrieP BN HIAF i |
- I= 7! = —_—
+ E— > =+ = 3 | SOt i E I e — n o — “/ﬁ'fl_q &ﬂn ":e 4[ L ! - ‘:j:_ — : i = : - =
S U S B C— ? 3 B | L e T e - C
—_ = }50@@’0“/ - - — R = T T - = - =G 3 ,@J*‘¢75{’-7_-] - il S ik e g o i 715 la;5+5/ ¥ & TPAS
3 \ d-oe7en | Tene S E G o g D XBO' V' Tile
= o} ; DA 80 Ac. F- ‘%,
& Keploce with
. : ¢ 3 = \ ziznag HeAten
MEACOKY MEADOW L CULTINATED CUHTINATED a v A5 ) PP e Conec. Box
H B CULTIVATED 8§
: % ARG LG — Ak .
L ® Hrec — 07 oo . n Y
N : Carpsrdre 7o,
94 - o e by aosas
: L i . iy Lcoraas— A
5o | i i) % Bk F&5 A e Wi
S * :,1
= - = , - P ArEN BEse 1
c S v HAROIN CO =
| ¥ HARDIN TWER..., S
& i ‘ T 20N, R 20 Wk o X
~{ SFC.5 BENCH MAE K :
) ‘ s e } : #id Sta AS5-60 P.e 5,9:&@ LN Oy = Of 17" Boxelder HO'W. of D Li__foid EYl 1/648.13
R Raea o JONT e Tz, ABI450  Brss o . N M come. aa/A LS /7523
F 2 T — A 7/{5 P Fors = P T, 74 5 P1 i For i il v S — T Y oy Sy A T2G) 737 o 7
= Yars . 137 .2 rif ) =3 W, 7 T ST (g, pias pis: yie —7 = ‘i@‘ e ¥4 s S i3 o - vl o = [y v Mahing Wl div s 1 -k Mgt o5 2.5 2 AT VA (2
] F n - =)
=1 = r 7 =1 = = U W) & rd zr = = PRy S s i = =
e Ly X4 - [ I FL I Ve =~ QL TTOPT LY B0l P, ) o =) = I o T YT L " e L e L7 = -, P LA A L
i) Ee S om0 Frprr ES A+ LR Y901 WAL (IS I TR 0 T o B A AR = RS — - Y2
——ae ] L ) X Fe o
] ———l
= =1
H;
— =5 ' T —AS
e = — ] =
i 7 A —
= i e i — i e =)
] 7,020 Ao T
MAD
T }a S ——S— I‘-g—‘ i = 1§
T == e = i i 510 =
¥ Lh
4420 Fit St ke 1
f 1 177 nn e — 1
- 1
1
B I et vivi = ] i
L8l X ‘ — == g LAY 5 b
R e
—ﬂ— uﬂ’-\-ir( —
S g 0T
=hng g
PR ?\
B e I
"
1=/}






